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Mr. C.H. Fancy, P.E.

Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation

Fla. Dept. of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Pennsuco Cement Plant
Kiln #3 Modification
Dade County - AP : ~
FDEP File No. AC13-194142 , 75 0-FL~ (15

Dear Mr. Fancy:

I am in receipt of your July 20, 1993 letter regarding the application submitted to burn waste
tires and contamination soils at the above facility. Tarmac has postponed this project and
requests that the application be withdrawn. Tarmac appreciates the considerations the
Department has shown with this project to date and will look forward to the possible re-submittal
in the future. Should you need anything further please do not hesitate to call me at (800)330-
3380 x4165.

Environmental Manager
Technical Services

cc: A. Townsend
D. Buff - KBN
I. Goldman - FDEP, W. Paim Beach
P. Wong - DERM
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